From: NRDC Action Fund

To: SENR Exhibits

Subject: Please pass strong climate legislation in Oregon!
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:37:42 AM

Recent Signatures: 549

Time since last delivery of signatures: 1 day
Total Signatures: 549
https://act.nrdc.org/constituents/80463.yW1A Pe/

Dear Oregon State Legidlator:
Cc: Governor Kate Brown
Cc: Senate Interim Committee on Environment and Natural Resources

As my legidator, I'm counting on you to pass strong climate legidlation this year.
It's promising to hear that the Senate just introduced a new climate bill — Senate Bill 1530.

This bill has the opportunity to expand Oregon's clean energy economy, cut harmful carbon
pollution, and protect communities from extreme weather, wildfires, and drought. Please make
surethis bill is as strong as possible.

Specifically, please ensure that SB 1530:

— Puts Oregon on a path to reducing emissions 45% by 2035 and 80% by 2050, compared to
1990 levels

— Creates good-paying clean energy jobs and job training programs throughout the state,
prioritizing investmentsin rural, tribal, and low-income communities

—Holds big climate polluters, like oil companies and industrial gas users, accountable

Oregonians are already suffering from the effects of climate change — including rising
temperatures, declining snowpack, increased wildfires, unhealthy air quality, drought, and
rising sealevels. It's never been amore critical time for states like oursto take the lead in
developing climate solutions.

Please take bold action on climate this year.

Thank you so much for your time.


mailto:actionfund@nrdc.org
mailto:SENR.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov

From: Ms. Susan Moore

To: SENR Exhibits
Subject: Please pass strong climate legislation in Oregon!
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:29:28 PM

Dear Oregon State Legislator:
Cc: Governor Kate Brown
Cc: Senate Interim Committee on Environment and Natural Resources

As my legislator, I'm counting on you to pass strong climate legislation this year.
It's promising to hear that the Senate just introduced a new climate bill — Senate Bill 1530.

This bill has the opportunity to expand Oregon's clean energy economy, cut harmful carbon
pollution, and protect communities from extreme weather, wildfires, and drought. Please make
sure this bill is as strong as possible.

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
prioritizing investments in rural, tribal, and low-income communities

— Holds big climate polluters, like oil companies and industrial gas users, accountable

Oregonians are already suffering from the effects of climate change — including rising
temperatures, declining snowpack, increased wildfires, unhealthy air quality, drought, and

rising sea levels. It's never been a more critical time for states like ours to take the lead in
developing climate solutions.

Please take bold action on climate this year.
Thank you so much for your time.

Ms. Susan Moore
Portland, OR


mailto:mooresu@sonic.net
mailto:SENR.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov

From: Ms. Kristin Smith

To: SENR Exhibits

Subject: Please pass strong climate legislation in Oregon!
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:28:48 PM

Dear Oregon State Legidlator:

Cc: Governor Kate Brown
Cc: Senate Interim Committee on Environment and Natural Resources

Asmy legislator, I'm counting on you to pass strong climate legislation this year.
It's promising to hear that the Senate just introduced a new climate bill — Senate Bill 1530.

This bill has the opportunity to expand Oregon's clean energy economy, cut harmful carbon
pollution, and protect communities from extreme weather, wildfires, and drought. Please make
surethisbill isas strong as possible.

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

Ms. Kristin Smith
Portland, OR


mailto:kristin262smith@yahoo.com
mailto:SENR.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov

From: Mr. Dale Derouin

To: SENR Exhibits

Subject: Please pass strong climate legislation in Oregon!
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:28:47 PM

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

Mr. Dale Derouin
Dallas, OR


mailto:derouind@wvi.com
mailto:SENR.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov

From: Ms Billie Abbott

To: SENR Exhibits

Subject: Please pass strong climate legislation in Oregon!
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:28:39 PM

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

Ms Billie Abbott
Sweet Home, OR


mailto:abbottarts@yahoo.com
mailto:SENR.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov

From: Ms. Barbara Christenson

To: SENR Exhibits

Subject: Please pass strong climate legislation in Oregon!
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:28:26 PM

Dear Oregon State Legidlator:

Cc: Governor Kate Brown
Cc: Senate Interim Committee on Environment and Natural Resources

Asmy legislator, I'm counting on you to pass strong climate legislation this year.

It'stime to get this done. The planet won't wait for us to agree on everything. We must take
action now before it'stoo late.

It's promising to hear that the Senate just introduced a new climate bill — Senate Bill 1530.

This bill has the opportunity to expand Oregon's clean energy
economy, cut harmful carbon pollution, and protect communities from extreme weather,
wildfires, and drought. Please make sure this bill is as strong as possible.

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

Ms. Barbara Christenson
Lake Oswego, OR


mailto:barbara@speakwellbeing.com
mailto:SENR.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov

From: Ms. Jo Ann Casselberry
To: SENR Exhibits

Subject: Please pass strong climate legislation in Oregon!
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:28:25 PM
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

Ms. Jo Ann Casselberry
Corvadllis, OR


mailto:joann.casselberry@oregonstate.edu
mailto:SENR.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov

From: Mrs. Erica C. Keeley

To: SENR Exhibits

Subject: Please pass strong climate legislation in Oregon!
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:28:15 PM

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

Mrs. EricaC. Keeley
Portland, OR


mailto:ericakeeley@gmail.com
mailto:SENR.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov

From: Joe Shapiro

To: SENR Exhibits

Subject: Please pass strong climate legislation in Oregon!
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:28:06 PM

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

Joe Shapiro
Portland, OR


mailto:joeworld12@gmail.com
mailto:SENR.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov

From: Ms. Michele Walters

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

Ms. Michele Walters
Depoe Bay, OR


mailto:mwalters@cablespeed.com
mailto:SENR.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov

From: Ms Cheryl Smith
To: SENR Exhibits

Subject: Please pass strong climate legislation in Oregon!
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:27:56 PM
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

Ms Cheryl Smith
Sutherlin, OR


mailto:saschamaroon@gmail.com
mailto:SENR.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov

From: Mr. Jack Richard

To: SENR Exhibits

Subject: Please pass strong climate legislation in Oregon!
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:27:55 PM

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

Mr. Jack Richard
Ashland, OR


mailto:jackrad67@gmail.com
mailto:SENR.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov

From: Mrs. Rheama Koonce

To: SENR Exhibits

Subject: Please pass strong climate legislation in Oregon!
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:27:23 PM

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

Mrs. Rheama K oonce
Beaverton, OR


mailto:petalsfab1@yahoo.com
mailto:SENR.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov

From: Mr. Joshua Andersen

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

Mr. Joshua Andersen
Portland, OR


mailto:spagyricus@gmail.com
mailto:SENR.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov

From: Ms. Lori Kuebler

To: SENR Exhibits

Subject: Please pass strong climate legislation in Oregon!
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:27:12 PM

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

Ms. Lori Kuebler
Roseburg, OR


mailto:lorinm1966@yahoo.com
mailto:SENR.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov

From: Dr. William M. Musser IV

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

Dr. William M. Musser |V
Portland, OR


mailto:wmusseriv@icloud.com
mailto:SENR.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov

From: Mrs. Danika Esden-Tempski

To: SENR Exhibits

Subject: Please pass strong climate legislation in Oregon!
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:26:42 PM

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

Mrs. Danika Esden-Tempski
EUGENE, OR


mailto:paper.tigre@gmail.com
mailto:SENR.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov

From: Ms. E. Darby

To: SENR Exhibits

Subject: Please pass strong climate legislation in Oregon!
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:26:41 PM

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

Ms. E. Darby
Portland, OR


mailto:elizabethdarby137@gmail.com
mailto:SENR.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov

From: Mr. Mark Kenzer

To: SENR Exhibits

Subject: Please pass strong climate legislation in Oregon!
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:26:32 PM

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

Mr. Mark Kenzer
Hillsboro, OR


mailto:mystictrader@comcast.net
mailto:SENR.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov

From: Mr Michael Price

To: SENR Exhibits

Subject: Please pass strong climate legislation in Oregon!
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:26:31 PM

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

Mr Michael Price
Portland, OR


mailto:mp969@comcast.net
mailto:SENR.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov

From: Mr. Dan R. Sherwood

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

Mr. Dan R. Sherwood
Portland, OR


mailto:dan@dansherwood.com
mailto:SENR.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov

From: Mr. Brooks Kline

To: SENR Exhibits

Subject: Please pass strong climate legislation in Oregon!
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:26:30 PM

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
pollution, and protect communities from extreme weather, wildfires, and drought.

Thank you so much for your time.

Mr. Brooks Kline
LaPine, OR


mailto:brookskline@tarafain.com
mailto:SENR.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov

From: Mr. Juan Calvillo

To: SENR Exhibits

Subject: Please pass strong climate legislation in Oregon!
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:26:21 PM

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

Mr. Juan Calvillo
Oak Lodge, OR


mailto:juan@dancingredband.com
mailto:SENR.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov

From: Ms. Esther Goldberg

To: SENR Exhibits

Subject: Please pass strong climate legislation in Oregon!
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:26:20 PM

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

Ms. Esther Goldberg
Ashland, OR


mailto:efgoldberg@yahoo.com
mailto:SENR.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov

From: Mr BC Shelby

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

Mr BC Shelby
Portland, OR


mailto:bcshelby@gmail.com
mailto:SENR.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov

From: Mrs. Darlene Norwood

To: SENR Exhibits

Subject: Please pass strong climate legislation in Oregon!
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:26:09 PM

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

Mrs. Darlene Norwood
Florence, OR


mailto:darlenenorwood@mac.com
mailto:SENR.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov

From: Mr. JIM Fletcher

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

Mr. JM Fletcher
West Linn, OR


mailto:jimtwopersons@comcast.net
mailto:SENR.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov

From: Ms. Yulia Brockdorf

To: SENR Exhibits

Subject: Please pass strong climate legislation in Oregon!
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:25:57 PM

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

Ms. Y ulia Brockdorf
HILLSBORO, OR


mailto:yuliabrockdorf@gmail.com
mailto:SENR.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov

From: Ms. Belinda S. Colley

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

Ms. Belinda S. Colley
Azalea, OR


mailto:bizzebee_58@yahoo.com
mailto:SENR.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov

From: Ms Hilloah Rohr

To: SENR Exhibits

Subject: Please pass strong climate legislation in Oregon!
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:25:36 PM

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

Ms Hilloah Rohr
Sisters, OR


mailto:hilloah.rohr@gmail.com
mailto:SENR.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov

From: Ms. Heather Palonder

To: SENR Exhibits

Subject: Please pass strong climate legislation in Oregon!
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:29:39 PM

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

Ms. Heather Palonder
Portland, OR


mailto:heather@palonder.com
mailto:SENR.Exhibits@oregonlegislature.gov
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